

Castle House Great North Road Newark NG24 1BY

Tel: 01636 650000 www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk

Monday, 7 July 2025

Chair: Councillor L Tift Vice-Chair: Councillor R Jackson

To all Members of the Council:

MEETING:	Full Council Tuesday, 15 July 2025 at 6.00 pm	
DATE:		
VENUE:	Civic Suite, Castle House, Great North Road, Newark, NG24 1BY	
-	requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the business on the Agenda as overleaf.	
	ies please contact Nigel Hill on Tel: 01636 655243 Email: nigel.hill@newark-	

AGENDA

- 1. Notification to those present that the meeting will be recorded and streamed online
- 2. Apologies for absence
- 3. Declarations of Interest by Members and Officers
- 4. Minutes from the meeting held on 20 May 2025
- 5. Communications which the Chair, Leader, Chief Executive or Portfolio Holders may wish to lay before the Council
- 6. In accordance with Rule No. 3.1 to receive the presentation or the debating of any Petitions from Members of the Council (if any)
- 7. Questions from Members of the Public and Council

In accordance with Rule No. 3.3.3 the following question has been submitted to the Council from Councillor Johno Lee:

Potential Impact of Boundary Changes on Health, Wellbeing, and Leisure Services in Nottinghamshire

"As Nottinghamshire considers transitioning to a unitary authority, concerns have arisen regarding the potential impact of boundary changes on essential services, particularly those under your portfolio of Health, Wellbeing, and Leisure. Given your extensive involvement in community health initiatives, including your role as Chair of the Friends of Newark Cemetery and your advocacy for improved healthcare access, your insights on this matter are invaluable.

Nottingham City Council has faced significant financial challenges in recent years. In November 2023, the Council issued a Section 114 notice due to a £23 million overspend for the 2023-24 financial year, primarily attributed to rising social care costs, increased homelessness, and inflationary pressures. The collapse of Robin Hood Energy in 2020 further exacerbated the Council's financial position, resulting in a loss of £38 million.

In contrast, Nottinghamshire County Council has demonstrated prudent financial management. The 2024/25 budget reflects an increase in overall spending of over £47 million, with more than £160 million invested in capital projects across the county. However, the Council is projected to spend an additional £31 million on adult social care, highlighting the existing pressures on essential services.

Page Nos.

5 - 18

Given your commitment to promoting healthier lifestyles and ensuring residents have access to affordable, nutritious food, as evidenced by your participation in initiatives like the Crop Drop scheme and cookery classes for young people, there is a valid concern that any division of the current County Council area could lead to reduced funding for Nottinghamshire's unitary authority. This reduction could, in turn, impair the delivery of health, wellbeing, and leisure services, with detrimental effects on our residents.

In light of these potential risks, do you agree that maintaining the integrity of the Nottinghamshire County Council area during the transition to a unitary authority is essential to safeguard the funding and effectiveness of our health, wellbeing, and leisure services?"

8.	Local G	al Government Reorganisation in Nottingham and Nottinghamshire To Follo		
9.	-	Changes to the Council's Constitution - Replacing the Audit & Governance Committee		
10.	Political Composition of the Council and Allocation of Seats on Committees			
11.	To Allocate Members to Committees			
12.	Community Governance Review - Newark Town Council			
13.	Notices of Motion			
	In accordance with the Rule No. 3.4.3, the following motions are to be considered			
	Motion One – Mandating Swift Bricks in New Developments Motion Two – Protecting Areas of Significance for Nature			
14.	Minutes for Noting			
	(a)	Cabinet - 10 June 2025	49 - 56	
	(b)	Policy and Performance Improvement Committee - 2 June 2025	57 - 60	
	(c)	Planning Committee - 5 June 2025	61 - 65	
	(d)	Audit and Governance Committee - 2 July 2025	66 - 70	
	(e)	General Purposes Committee - 19 June 2025	71 - 74	
	(f)	Licensing Committee - 19 June 2025	75 - 77	
	(g)	Trustee Board of the Gilstrap and William Edward Knight Charities - 24 June 2025	78 - 81	

- (h) Policy and Performance Improvement Committee 30 June 2025 To Follow
- (i) Planning Committee 3 July 2025
- 15. Exclusion of the Press and Public

To consider resolving that, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

None

Note – Fire Alarm Evacuation

In the event of an alarm sounding please evacuate the building using the nearest fire exit in the Civic Suite. You should assemble at the designated fire assembly point located in the rear car park and remain there until the Fire Service arrive and advise it is safe to return into the building

To Follow